
 

 

 

Date of meeting 
 

Thursday, 26th September, 2013  

Time 
 

7.00 pm  

Venue 
 

Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Merrial Street, 
Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 2AG 

 

Contact Geoff Durham 

 

   
  

 
 

Licensing Committee 

 

AGENDA 

 

PART 1 – OPEN AGENDA 

 

1 Apologies    

2 Declarations of Interest    

3 Scrap Metal Dealer Act 2013 Fee Setting   (Pages 1 - 42) 

4 Urgent Business    

 
Members: Councillors Bailey, Bannister, Mrs Bates, Eastwood, Hambleton (Chair), 

Mrs Heames, Miss Mancey, Mrs Simpson, Tagg, Welsh, White, Williams and 
Mrs Winfield (Vice-Chair) 
 

 
 
Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from 
the items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring 
them to the attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting. 

 
Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items. 

 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

1. Scrap metal Dealer Act 2013 Fee Setting 
 

Submitted by:  Julia Cleary – Democratic Services Manager 
 
Portfolio: Safer Communities 
 
Ward(s) affected: All Wards 

 

Purpose of the Report 
 
The Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 received Royal Assent on 28 February 2013 and is due to take 
effect from 1st October this year. 
 
The Act provides that an application for a licence must be accompanied by a fee set by the Local 
Authority and this report requests that the Committee set that fee. 
 
Recommendations  
 
That the Committee agree a fee for the licensing of Scrap Metal Dealers. 
 
That separate fees be set for collectors licences and site licences. 
 
Reasons 
 
The introduction of the Scrap Metal Dealers Act from October 2013 will replace all previous 
legislation relating to Scrap Metal Dealers and Motor Salvage Operators. 
 
The Council is required to set appropriate fees for the licences in the Act.  
 

 
1. Background 
 
The Scrap Metal Dealers Act replaces the previous registration system for scrap metal dealers 
created by the 1964 Scrap metal Dealers Act.  Every scrap metal dealer will be required to have a 
licence and operating without one will be a criminal offence. Under the new legislation the definition 
of a scrap Metal dealer is extended so it now includes motor salvage operators, and the provisions 
in the Vehicles (crime) Act 2001 under which they operate will end once the new Act comes into 
effect 

 
Under the previous Act the Council had to register anyone who notified it that they were operating 
as a scrap metal dealer; under the new regime the Council will be able to refuse to grant a licence 
where the applicant is judged not to be a suitable person to operate as a scrap metal dealer. 
 
The new regime will be in force from 1st October 2013, but with a transitional period to ensure a 
smooth hand over form the old system to the new. 
 
In order for anyone to carry on a business as a scrap metal dealer they will have to have a licence. 
The licence will last for three years and trading without the licence is a criminal offence. 
 
There are two types of licence specified in the Act: 
 
Site Licence 
All the sites where a licensee carries on business as a scrap metal dealer have to be identified, and 
a site manager has to be named for each site. This licence allows the licensee to transport scrap 
metal to and from those sites from any Local Authority Area.  

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



2 

 
 
Collectors Licence 
This allows the licensee to operate as a collector in the area of the issuing Local Authority. It does 
not allow the collector to operate in any other Local Authority, so a separate licence has to be 
obtained from each council the collector wish to operate in. The licence does not authorise the 
licensee to operate a site; to do so they will need a site licence from the relevant Local Authority.  
 
It should be noted that a dealer cannot hold more than one type of licence in any one Local 
Authority area. They have to decide whether they are going to have a site or a mobile licence in any 
one area. 
 
2. Issues 
 
Application Fees 
 
The EU services directive states that a licence fee can only be used to pay for the cost associated 
with the licensing process. In effect, each local authority must ensure that the income from fees 
charged for each service does not exceed the costs of providing the service. 
 
Any application must be accompanied by a fee; the fee must be set by the Local Authority. The fee 
must be set having regard to the Home Office Guidance which has now been issued and is attached 
to this report.  The local Authority must also have regard to the requirements of the European Union 
Services Directive and any licensing case law, of which the recent case in the Court of Appeal of 
Hemming v Westminster City Council is especially relevant. It is proposed that the Licensing 
Committee be given delegated authority to set the application fees.  
 
Local Authorities must specify fees for each category of application (site licence and collectors 
licence). Local Authorities must specify fees which are payable by licence applicants for the 
assessment and administration activity within the new licensing regime brought about by the 
2013 Act. They should do this by identifying what they need to do to assess the type of licence in 
question and calculating their best estimate of the cost to be incurred by the Authority.  
 
In effect, the costs of a licence should reflect the time spent assessing and administering 
applications, processing them, having experienced licensing officers review them, storing 
them, consulting on the suitability of an applicant, reviewing relevant offences, the decision 
on whether to issue a licence, as well as the cost of issuing licences in a format that can be 
displayed. Consulting the local authority’s enforcement records in order to determine the 
suitability of the applicant is chargeable within the licence fee costs as are costs associated 
with contested licence applications. 
 
The LGA Guidance states that the following can be taken into account when fee setting: 
 

• All the activity required with processing and granting a licence such as considering 
applications and assessing the suitability of the applicant 

• The costs of staff associated with supporting the service, including senior staff with 
managerial responsibility for the service 

• Support provided by other parts of the council to the licensing team such as legal services 
and any recharges there might be for rooms, heating and lighting from the centre of the 
authority 

• The cost of providing advice and guidance to applicants on what will be a new process 

• Carrying out inspections and ensuring compliance with the law 

•  Training for staff and councillors in the requirements of the new legislation 

Page 2



3 

• Costs associated with consulting other agencies and bodies when considering if an applicant 
is a suitable person 

• Working with any partners in ensuring compliance 

• Making and reviewing any policies in relation to the operation of the new licensing regime 

• Issuing the licence 

• Any officer time spent providing information for inclusion in the register of dealers. 
 
The licence fee cannot be used to support enforcement activity against unlicensed scrap metal 
dealers. Any activity taken against unlicensed operators must be funded through existing funds. 
Such activity against unlicensed operators includes issuing closure notices; with applications for 
closure orders subsequently made to a magistrates court. The cost of applying to the Magistrates 
Court for a warrant (Section 16(5)(6) and (7) of the 2013 Act) for entry to unlicensed premises, by 
force if necessary, will incur legal costs to be borne by the local authority and police. 
 
4. Proposal 
 
That a fee of £150 be set for a collectors Licence 
 
That a fee of £200 be set for a Site Licence.  
 
5. Outcomes Linked to Sustainable Community Strategy and Corporate Priorities 

 
• creating a cleaner, safer and sustainable Borough 

• creating a Borough of opportunity 

• creating a healthy and active community 

• transforming our Council to achieve excellence 
 

 
7. Legal and Statutory Implications  
 
The Council has a duty to act under the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 which is due to come into 
force on 1st October 2013. 
 
8. Financial and Resource Implications 
 
A fee will now be set for all scrap metal dealer licences. 
 
Depending on the number or applications received this could place an additional burden on 
licensing staff but it is not expected that there will be may applications and as each licence lasts for 
three years there should be not an excessive amount of additional work associated with the new 
legislation.  
 
10. Major Risks  
 
None identified.  
 
11.  Appendices 
 
Appendix A: LGA Guidance 
Appendix B: LGA Fee Setting Guidance 

 
15. Background Papers 

 
Scrap Metal dealers Act 1964 

Page 3



4 

 
LGA guide to the Scrap Metal dealers Act 2013: Applications 
 
Scrap Metal Dealer Act 2013: Guidance of licence fee charges   

Page 4



��
�

����������	
�	����
������	������������
	������������
�	�
���
�
�
�	��	��
�
��������� � � � � � � � � 	
��
�
�
���������
� � � � � � � � � 	
��
�
����
���� � � � � � � � � 	
��
�
�����������������
�����
� � � � � � � 	
��
�
����
����
�� � � � � � � � � 	
��
�
����
����		�������
�� � � � � � � 	
��
�
�		�������
������ � � � � � � � 	
� �
�
�������
!��"������������#�����"���		����
��� � � � 	
���
�
$�	����
�����
��� � � � � � � � 	
�%�
�
�		�������
�"����
!�� � � � � � � 	
���
�
&�����������������
��� � � � � � � 	
���
�
�		����� � � � � � � � � 	
�'�
�
�
�����
!���
�����
���
��"������
��� � � � � 	
�'�
�
(��#�
!��"������
��� � � � � � � � 	
�'�
�
&����������
������"��
����
�����!������ � � � � 	
���
�
������
����
��
���������
����"�
�������� � � � 	
�)�
�
�		�
��*��� � � � � � � � � 	
���
�
�		�
��*�+

Page 5



��
�

�
�
���
���
�
�
,������"����"��-��.����"�����������#����-�"�������!
�����
����	�����
�
�����
�����-�����
�������
�����
������"�����.��
������.�#������
��������
�
����#�� ����"������"�����.�
����������
����
�����"������
��"��.����������
�������"���-��
���"����"�����������
������.���/%
�%�������
��
�� � 0��
��
�
1�2����
����������
��#��"��	�����-����
����-��"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#0&�������
$���������4�����5&$46��
����"�����!�
������
����
���� ��-�	����������#�
�"���!"�7	������
����
���-�"������
�������������
�������
!��������"���������
�
�"���8��
�����9�"������
��������#���������
��"��	�����������������
����"�#�
	��9����
�����#�� ��
�:���.����"��"�!"�������	���������"�.�����
�����
��#-�
���.�
��#��
��������������
��
�1"�
�-�������9��#������
��
�����������������������"��
���������
��#��.����"��
�*��������-��
��	������#���
!��-������"������
������
��9���
�����
��+��;��������������������	�����
����!����"
��
�
�"�������"#��"��������<�.��
��
������������
�=��������
!���>���������������
�������-����
!����"�����
!�������"����������=�	��������"��!�.��
��
�����
��������"����!������
��������	��������������
��"��������������"��?���	�,�����
������������� ��-���9�
��"���!"�@�������
���#�$��"����7�����#�,@������
	��.�����������A�����
���
�
,��"�����"���"��������+�����"����
�	����@�����A��7	������
����
�����������!���
�����������.���
�����#����	�����������5���"����	��	����"��9���
��"�����
�������
����������6��"�����
���
�����
����-��
����
����
������
��������
��"�����B�������
9
����"����"�����!�������
��������9�����������
��������.��������������"�����
�
3
!��
���
��4����
��
�
�"���������
���������"����
!����������
������
��
�������
!���
�������
��
!�
��!�����
������	�����.��#��"�������������-��
���"�
��
�����
!���
�:���.��-�������
�
�������
��
�������������9���"�����!�������
����9
�4��"�.�����
��"�������������
"�!"�������	�������
���
��
.���
��
���"�����"��.���������"������������������9����
���
!����!"�
�4��"�.�����
������
������
���
������
�������	���-�	��������
��������������������-�������9������
-��"���"��
��������#�������.�
�������-�
��
"������.���-�!���#���.�����
���������!
�!�������

�,�
�#����������"�.��
�	�
���
���"���.��������������.�����"����
���������
���9�
��	���	����
!��"���
"������
�����
�,���.������#��"����������������
����������!���"����*������������
�
������"��?���	�,������������������ ��������	����
���������������#
���
�
1����,�"�����C"�
-�
1"��������"���<�A��?������
��?���
!���1����
������+�����
�
�
�
�
�

Page 6



��
�

�
��	�
��
	�
��
�
�"��?���	�,������������������ �����	�������"��	��.�������!��������
��#�����
��������	������������������������#��"���)���?���	�,����������������
��
�����
	����������������"�����
�������
��
!���!���
��"�����"��������������
��
��
����
���������#����������"�������-��
������������
��"����!�������
���������"���
����
�������������
��"���  ������
��
!����
�3.��#�����	����������������������
��>���������"�.��������
��-��
���	�����
!����"�����
�����������������
���
����
��
�D
�����"��
�����!�������
��"������
����
��������	������������������
�*��
����������
����
����������������.�!���	�������-��
���"��	��.����
���
�
�"��(�"������51����6������  ���
�����"��"��"�#��	������������
���
����"��

��������������
���������
��
�
4"�������
�����"���)����������
�����"�.�������!�������
#�
���"��
��������
�"����"����"�#������	�����
!����������	�������������-����
���������������������
����������!��
��������
����"�����"���		����
�����8��!���
��������������������
	����
�����	���������������	�������������
��"���������#������!�������"����-��
��
�"�����
��-�������	���������������������!
��������	��.���"���	�����
!�
���
����������"�������������"�����
����	�������
��"���������#�����"��
��8����#������	��������������
��"�����
�����
�������"����>������
���
���������
�����!���������"����
!�������
���	��.������
��		����
��#�����
������"����"����
���������"��"�.�����
��	�����
!�����!���#�����
����
!����������������
��
�
�"��:����7������������9�
!���������
����"��
�����!�����������7�������
� ��-��������"������
�����
���	����������
������������"�"�
���.���������"������
��!��������"��
������"���
����������	���
��������	��������������
��"���
��	��������"����
!�
!������������������
������
���	����
��
!��"����!�������

�
�"���!������������!
����������������������"������������"����"�#���������#����
�������"��
�������	�������������������
�����
�����������
�������
������"��
����
��
!���!�������������������
����������	����������������!���������"��	�
���
������
������
���"�������	�
������������
�����"��
������-��
���"�������
���
�����"�.���
����9��
!��������"���
��
�
�"����"���!���������E�
�

�� 3
�������
��!����E���
��*	��
����#�!���������
�����
!��"��
���

����
��
!���!���
�

�

�� �����!����E�������9����"��������������"��"�������
!��������
���������"���

���	�#����"��"����>������
�������"��3D�?��.������������.���
���"��

@��.����
����?��.�����$�!������
���  )
�

�

�� <����
!��
��
��"�����E����"���������
������"��
��������
��"��������������

������"���)������
�

�

�� 1��
�������"�
����9E���!��������"��	����
������������
������
���"����

������
�����	�
������������
����9��
!��
���
��������������"���
�

Page 7



��
�

�

�� ���9��
!��������"��������9��E�������9����"��������
����������
���������!����

�
���������"���!����#�
���"�����������
������"��� ��������
����
����

����������������#�������9����
���
��������������"���
�

4��"�	���"���#�����
���"������������������
�
�?"�����#���"�.���
#�>������
��
	��������
��������"���,��9�&������5���9

�����F�����
!�.
�96������
�������
5��

�����F�����
!�.
�96�����"���<�
���
�
�
��
��
���
�
�
������������
#�
���������#��
�����
�������������	���������������"�#�"�.�����
"�.��������
��
��"��������
�������������������"����#����
������
!����"������
����
�������������
�������
��
��
�
�����
.��������������
!����"����������
����"������
������
������
��
��"����
�������
��������.���%��
��"�����
����������
����
���
�������"����;������"����
����"���
���������
���	�����
��"����!������-�?�
��
��
!��
��@�
��"��
�����7���
�����
����� ������
��"����"�
��"��	��.����
��������
��������-�����
������"�����.���
���������
�������
��
�
�"�������������#	����������
����	���������
��"�����E��
�

�� ��	����
��
���
�����"���������"����������
�������������
�����
�������������	�������
�������"�.�����������
������-��
�����������
�!���"���������
���������
���"�����
��"�������
�����������"������
����������
�	��������	����������
�
��������"����������������
#����������"����#�����
�
�

�� �
���
	
������
��
���
�"�����������"������
��������	����������������������
��"�����������"��
�����
!����������"����#
���������
����������"����������������	�������
��
#�
��"������������"����#�����-��������	����������
���"��������������
���
��������"����
�����"���������������"�������	�������

��"������
��������

������"�������"������
��������	������������B�����������"�#������
������
���������
���������"������.�
�����������"����#
��

�
����"��������
������"��������������
��
�#�"�����
���#	���������
����
��
#��
��
���������"����#�����
��"�#�"�.�������������"��"����"�#�����!��
!����"�.����
���������������������
����
��
#��
������
��"�#���

���"�������"���������
��
����������������A������
���������"����������
����5��5)66
��
�
�
 �!�	�"���#
��	�����	�
��	
�������$�!��
�
�"������
��
!���!�������������#��"��?���	�,������������������ ��������
�����
����
���7�������� ��
��
����������	��.����������������
��������	�������
�		�������
�����"�����*����
!�����
���������
!��
���	������
��"�����"�#���

���
�	�����-��"��:����7�����������	����
��
!������
�����
�	������
��

Page 8



%�
�

�
�"�����
�����
�����
!���
�������������	����
�����#��������
����
��������
�"��"���������������
���!����� ��
��"�����������������������
��������������
����
������������		�������
���������?�	������
���������������	����#��"����"��
�����
�
!�������
���
��"�����������
����
���7������-��	����������"����8����#�
��������
�������
�����
���
�������
�2��������	��.����
�-��"��"������������
���
�������
�����������
��"���*��	���
�����"������������"����
��
����
!����"����
	�#���������	��������"��"�����������������
����������
���7������
��
#��������
�����
��#���!���������
�����"���)���?���	�,����������������-������������
���.�!���	�������������#���!���������
�����"���  ��(�"������51����6����-������
�������������"�.��������
����
�����"��� ��������
�����"�����
����!��
�����
����
��������
����"���������
��������������������
������������"������
��-�
	��.������"�#���������
��		�������
��
������������"���%�7������
�����"�#����
���
��������
��		�������
��"���������������
����������	����
����7������
�����"�#�
���"�����������
��"����������"�#��������"�
�
���������������
��		�������
-�����
������
����������������!���#��������
����������
���"������
�!��
���
����
�
4"�����"�����		�������
�������
!���
���������#��"�����������"����#-��"����
�������������������������	�������������"�#�"�.��������
��
�&���������������
�	���������
��"����!������
�������
!������"�
����
����������"�.�����"�.���������
�������
��
��		�������
�������������
����
���%�7������
�4���������
��
�"����������
���
��"��"������!��
������������������
������	��.�����#���!��������
������������������������������������ ��
���������������"�������������������
��
��
���������������"���������	���
�����
!��"�����
�����
�	���������"������������
���
!�	���������������	�����
!�����!���#
�4"�����
�����������
�����
�������
���

����
������������-���
��
!��"����������
���9
�����!���
���"����"��
�		�������
�"������
������.����
������������%�7�������� ����"������
�������
����������������#��"��	�������"�������
!��"���	�������"�#��������!���#���������
�	�����
��
�
4"�����
��		����
�����
�����!���������
�����"��?���	�,������������������)���
����"��(�"������51����6������  �����������7��������"�
��"�#������
�����������
�����������!���#���������7��������
����������
���"������
�������
������
�
�������
������"��	��.����
���
��"��� �����������������
����������
���������� ��
��
�
�"�����
�����
�������
����E��
�

�� �"��1����
����
��7�������������������
���!���
�

�� �"�����������������������"���������������������
��������������
?�	������
��

�� �"�����
�	��.����
������"�����������
����
���7��������
�����
!�
�"������
��������#�
!�����	��������������"
��

�� ���������
�����������.�!���	����������!������������������#��������
��7�������������������������"�.��������
����
�����"�������������
7������
��

�� @��.������"������������������
��		�������
�����������
����
�����������
�%�7��������"���������������
��������������
�����"�����
�������"���
��������"������"�������
������!�.����"���
����������"���������
����

Page 9



��
�

��������"���������
��-����"��!"��"�#�������������������
��
��������
!�
	�
��
!��
��		�����!��
����"���������
�
������!��
��������
��
��

�� 4"����������������������
��		�������
��
������������%�7�����������
�����
�����		�#������"����>�������
��������
����"��"���		�������
������
�"�
��"�������������
��������
���
���������������%�7������
��

�� 4"����������������"��������������
��������������������
��		�������
�
�
������������%�7��������"�������������
����������	����
����
7������
��

�� 7�"�������	��������������-�
���	��.�����#���!�������-�����������������
�		�#�����������
����������7����������������"�.�����������
����������
���
���!��
������������"�#���
���!���#������
�

�� ���������"����������������	���������������#��"��9���
��		����
����
��
��������"��"����������������
���
�4���������
���"����������
���
�
�"��"������!��
������������������
������	��.�����#���!����������������
��������������������������
�

�� ������"����
�������
��	��.����
�����"�
��"�����������
����
���
��������
�

�
�"��������������	�������
���������
����������
!�������"������
�����
������������
�
�"�#������
�����������
���	������
��������	���		�������
����������
�����������
7������
��������"������
����������"�.��"������"�.���!������"��������"�#������
�"��!���		����
���
���������"�
��"���
�����?�	������
��
�
�"�������������"��>������
��������
�����������"����"�#���������"���
���������
��!��������
���
�����"���)���?���	�,������������������
��(�"������51����6�
�����  �
�4��"�.�����
���.������#��"��:����7�������"����
#���!��������
��
�"����*	�����
���!�������?�	������������
������������
����������"������������
�	������������9����.�
��!������"�����	����#�����
���	��.����
��
��"��
���
�����
�������
!���
��
�4���������"����������.�����"������
�������
��
���
�����
�����!��������
���������"��"���)���?���	�,������������������
��(�"������
51����6������  ���������
����"��!�������������"�����������.�!���	���������
�
.��������"��?���	�,������������������ �������
!��
����������
���7������
�
�
�

%��	�������
����!�	���������&����	��������	�&����	������!
"����

���
	
��
�������	�����
����!�	��'�
�
�"��� �����������
���������	�������������-�������-���������������������
��
����	������
��
�
����������������
����
�������5�6�����"��������������
������#�
!��
���
����
�����"��"���
�������"���#�����
�	���������#�
!���������
!�����	������-�
�"��"������
����"�����������������
��"��������
��"��"����������!"�
�:���.�����
��
��������
!�����
�����"�������������	����������������
�#�������#2	����������
�"��	����������������-���������������"��������	����������������-����
������!"��
�#��"�������
����
�5�������5�66
��
�
�"������
����
��������	����������������������������#�>����������#�����
-��
��
�"��������
������"�����������	��.������
��"����������"���*	��
����#�
�����������
�"��	���
�����#���!"��"�.������		�#�����������
��
��������-������*��	��-��
������

Page 10



'�
�

�������"���"���������9�	�-���������������
���9��	���������������������"�������
����	��������������
!�������
#����9��"�#���G��
�
�"���
���������"���>������
�.�������������
!�����
��.���������������
���������
������
��*��
�-�����!�
�����#��"�����"�����������"������������
����
��������"��
���
��#	��������9��������
�����
�����9�
��"�
�������
��������
������
�����
�
�
��"�����������������������
����"����	���������
������������
���
�������
�9�	�"�����������"��������������	����������
����
��
��!����	��������"��������
����
�
���"�#������
�����>���������������
�������������	�������������
�4"�����"��!"�
�"��������������
������*	�������
-������*��	��-��"����"�������������	��������
�
�"���9�	��������
���
���!
�����
������
����������	������-����"�����9�	�������
�"�����"����������������
�����.��#�����
�������������
!�
����
!���
��������
!�
��������"��
����
��	�������A�#����-��"�
��"���9�	�"�������	�
#������!�
�����#�
��>�����������	�������������������
��
����
�
�
���
������
!��"��"���������	�������������������
������
�����-�>������
��
�"������������"����������#����"������9���
��������
���
�����E�
�

�� ����"���		����
��������
���G�

�� ����"���		����
����������������"��
#���"�������
�����"�����!"����#����
�����������5�!�������������-�����
��������
��#��"�������	��	��-�
���	�
�������"�
���!���	����6G���

�� ����"�#���#�����	��������
��
#���������	��������"������
���G�

�� ����"��	���"�������������������	��������
��
��!����	��������"������
���G��
����"����#�
!���������
!������������.���������#��"������
���-��
�����
!�
�
��"���
���
��G�

�� ����
#���.������
!����������������������
����	������#�������"�����
�
	��������"������
���G�

�� ����"�������������������#2	����������������
��������
!�	������G�

�� 4"���"�		�
������
#��������������"�����������������#��"������
���G���
�
�"��:����7�����A���
���<�A��.��������"���"����"�������������������
���#�
���
���������"������
����������"���	��9��	��������������"���
������#�
"����"������
���"��"��������������#����-����
!����"���
���	��������0��.���
���
��#�������5H���
������	�A6�����
������!"���#��"����	��.����
�
�������
�����
"�.������������#�����!����
������������"����"�����������
#��������
!����������
����	������������
����
��������"�����8����.�
��������
���#��
�#�'
��	�����
�����
�"��������������#������#����
�������������������������8�������������������#���
������	��	�����
�����"�����#�����������������
�������������"
��
#��
����������
�"����������
�#�����������������
�����"������������

�
!������������������
�
���.�����
���"����
�������"��!������
������
���
��
�
���������
�����"����!�������
���������"�����.������
�����������!�������������
�
�"�������������
���#	����������
��E��"�����	�����
!��������*��������B��
���"����
�"�����������������������
��������������������
���5�#����5�66������	����
��"��
���������
�����
�������������	����������������"��������"�
����������-��
��
��!�����#��
!�!����
��"�������������"�������
�����
���������
!�����������������
�
�����-����9�
-����
��������������������������#����
������������������.�����
��
�

Page 11



��
�

��������������
����
��"������5���5)66����H�
#�	��������������
��"������������
����#�
!��
�����
�������������	��������������5�"��"������
������������9�	��
�"���6A
���������"�������
!�����"������
����
��"������
���"��������
���"��
��������
�����	��������
������"�������
����������������
�������5�6������
������
���������
��������"������������.�
�����"�#����
����	������������	����������������
#���
��
�
���������������
������������
������#�
!��
�����
������������������.�!��
�	������
��"����������
������������
�����"��E��
�

�� �"���#�����
�	��������.�������.�!������	����������������.�"������������2
���������2����-��
���"�
��������"�����������"��.�"�������������	��

�� �"���#�������
�#��
.��.�����#�
!�������
2����.�"�������
���"�
���	����
!�
�
�������
!��"�������

�� �"���#�������
�#���#�����������������.�"�����������"��	��	�������
���.�!�
!�	�����������"��������	����
!��"����
�������
!��"������
��

�
?���	���������������
��������
#����-��������������������������������������
��������-��
���
#�	������-�������������������#��"��"�������������������
���
��
�������
��������9�
-����
����������!�������#����������"���������"�.�
!�����"���
�"���
��������������������
��"�������
����
����
����
��
��������
����������
��"�
��
!����-������"����������������!"���#��"������
����
�����"�#������������������
��
���
��������"���������9�
�������
����
��������������>������
��
����"���������
����"��"�����������������"�
��"������
����

��"������
����
������"���.����
������
	����
����
������
!�������"���������������
������
!�������
������#����
��
.����������"��!"�!����������.�������
����
��������
��"������
����
��������	�
�����
�I����������������
�����������
!��
�����
��"�
��!�����
�����.���
8�������#����	������������
����"�����������!"���#��"�������
����

��
�
�"�����
���#�����"����������	��������
���"������������
��"�
��!����
��
���
�
!������������	������#���������"�
!��"�������*	����������"�������"��
��!�������
������	����
���
��"��������������
���
��"�����������������.�!��
�	����������#���!����"�#����������
!��
�����
��"�
������-����"����"�
�
����9�
!��	��������������	�����.�����"����
��
���#�
!�����	��������������"
�
1��
����������"�.�������9����.�����������
!�����"�����������
��������"������-�
�
��	��"�	����������
��������
����"�	�������
��3
.���
��
���!�
�#0&$4�
������!���-��������"��"�����	����
-�	���
���"�	�������	�
#���������#���#�
!�
��������
!�����	������-���������
!��
�����
��"�
��!������
���"��"����"�#�

��������		�#�����������
������
��
������
!����������������������������
�������
������#��
���������.�"������������	��
������������"�����
����
��"����
���������
����	�#����"�������
�4"���������������������
���������-������������"�
����"��"����"������"�����.�����,7���
��������.���������"������	���-��
�������
�"��"����"���������"��������������������	����
!�.�"�������
����"�����#���������
!�
.�"�����-�������
��������������������
��"�
���������	
��
�
��
��
��
�������
�	�
���
�
?�"������������"����������������"����
��������
�����������	�
#��
�
�		�������
�����������	�������������������
��
��"����
������E��

Page 12



)�
�

�

�� �"�������
���-�������������"��
��������	��������������
�������
�
�
��.�������		����
��5�
�����
!������������������6-��
#�
��	��	�����
������������
�!�������������-��
���.��#�	���
����"������	���
���"�	�
����		�#�
!�����������
���

�� �"�����	�
#�
���-���!��������
�������
����!���������������
���������"�����������"���		����
��

�� �
#�	��	����������
!�
���������"������
����

�� �"������	"�
��
�������
����������������5����
#6�����"���		����
�
��

�� �"���������������������
��-��"����������������"�	��	����������������
�
��������
��"������
���

�� �"��������������
#�������
��
��"������
����������"�����"���		����
��
������#����������
�����
�������	��	��������������

�� ������������
#�����.�
���
.���
��
����	�����������!��������
�"�����#�
�"���		����
��

�� ������������
#���"�������	�����������
���������������"���		����
��
���"�
��"���"����#��������������9�
!��"����		�������
�

�� ������������"����
9������
�5�6�������������������"��������
������
��
=��"����������
�����	������������	����������������
����
9������
���
��#���������

�� ������������
#�����.�
����
.�����
�����
�������
�������
��"�����������
����"���		����
�
��

�
�"��������	��������������
���"#��"����
��������
�"�����������		����
�3��"������
��������������������"���"�.���������
��������
��"������
������������!��
���-����"��	��
�
��"����������
������
��		����
�A������������#����"����������
��-�������"���������
	��.���������"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#0&�������$���������4����������
������
�
�
��"����!�������������	��������������
��
�
���"��!"��"�����������"����#�"�����������		��������"��"����
��������
��"������
���
�"������������"��������
���9����
�D
����?�"�������-�	���!��	"��5�6����
���������
�
������������>������
#�����"����
��������
��"�#���!�����������.�
�����
��
������
!��"���		�������

�����"���������"�#������.���"�#�
���������
�
��������
���������"�#���
�����"����������
��"�#���
���>�������
�4"������
���
���������
������
!����9�
!��������
����
��������
�����������		����
��-��"��
�"������������������	��.�����#���!���������������������������		�������
��5���
��9����.�
��!������"�������������
����
��"�����
�����
�	�����6����
���"���
���������"���������
��"���	������
��"�������
��������9�
!��"�����		�������
�������
�
��!����
����
����	����
!��"����.������������"������������		����
��#
����
���
��������
�����9���"���		�������
��������
��!����
����.���������
�!����
����-��"������#������!����"����
!��0���	���
�����������������"�������
	��.�����#���!���������"����������	����
��
��		�������
��#��%�7������-��
��������
�"����"�������"������������"�����������"����#�����
�����9�
!��"��������
�����
������
����.�������
��
�
4��"��		�������
���#����	�
�����"������������#�����
#����������-��"�����
�����������
�����	�
#�������������
�������������������������
������"�����
�������9������"�����������
��
��"���.�
���"����
��		����
�������
�����		�#��"��
�
��������
��"���"������
���>������-��"�����
������
�����������	����������"�

Page 13



� �
�

�"���		�������

��"�������������������.�
����"�����
��		����
��"��������������
	��.������+��������������������
������"�����
�����������.�������.�����
��"��
����������#�����"���		����
�-��"��"������.������
���������������

��
�
?������"����
��������
��"�����"����#���#���
���������������������E�
�
?��������
������

�� �"����������#�����
!���
����*�������	��.�
���"���
�������	���"���-�
���������"�����������	�������

�� ������������"������
!���
�����������������������������-������!���
��
	���"�����������	�������

�
,�����������������

�� ������������"��.�"�����������������

�� �"�����"��.�"������������������"�
�
������
!�����
�
�
�
��������������������������"�������-��
������"�����������!���������
�����
�#��
�
�"����"���		�������
��������9�����-��"���<��"���	�������������	�����
�		�������
��������������	��������������
��"���������������
��		�
��*��
����
��.�����"���
��������
��"����!�������
��	����������������	��.��������
!����"�
������������
����
��������
��"��������������"��	�������"�.�
��
�
�
�����
�	�
��#����
�
�
#��		�������
��������������	�
�����#������
��"��������������#��"��������
���"����#�"�.�
!�"�����!�������!����
�����������#��"��:����7���������"��"��
�		��.�������"���������#
��"���!����
����������������	�����"����"����#
���������
��
���
��
��������
��
��"��"����
������
������"��������"�������
��������
���������"��������������
���
�
!��"��
����
�����!�������������
�������
��
��
�
�
������
!��"������������������"�����������������������"�.�����"�.����!��������"��
��>������
�������"��3���	��
�D
��
�?��.������������.���
���
#�����
��
!�
��������-�����"��"��"������
��������
��"��1���������		�������:����
!��.�
4�����
�����1��#�1��
���������	������#�����.�
�
��
�
�
����������
!��"������������
������������
�������9���
��������
�E��
�

�� �����"������.��#���>���������"�	�������
!��
��!��
��
!�������
������"����
��
������
!��		�������
���
���������
!��"������������#�����"���		����
����

�� �"�������������������������������"���		����
!��"�����.���-��
�����
!�
��
�������������"���
�!���������	�
�������#������"�����.����

�� ��		����	��.������#���"���	���������"�����
��������"������
��
!������
���"������!������.������
���
#����"��!����"������!"��������������-�
"����
!��
����!"��
!�������"����
��������"�����"����#�

�� �"����������	��.���
!���.�����
��!����
�������		����
����
��"�����������
��
���	�������

�� ����#�
!������
�	�����
���
���
����
!����	���
������"��"�������

Page 14



���
�

�� ����
�
!������������
�����
���������
��"����>������
�������"��
���
��!�������
��

�� ��������������������"���
�����
!���"����!�
������
����������"�
�
��
������
!�����
��		����
����������������	����
��

�� ���9�
!����"��
#�	���
�����
��
����
!����	���
����

�� ��9�
!��
����.����
!��
#�	���������
��������
�����"���	������
�����"��

�������
��
!���!�����

�� �����
!��"������
����

�� �
#���������������	�
��	��.���
!��
��������
������
������
��
��"����!������
����������
��

�
�"����������������9��#������������.����"��	������������"���
������!��
�����������
���
�"���!"�����"����
���������"������
����"����#����������-��"��"���!!������"��

�����������������"��������
�����!����������
����
�
&�����
���
����
��"�����������������#����.�-�������	���
�����#���!
�����
������-�
��������"����
!�"����
!�������
�������"��"������!��
��������
�������"��"������
��.�9�����.��#�������
��
�����"������������"�������������	����������������
���
�����������"���-��
���������������"�.��������������"�
������
!��"����������
"�����
#�	���
�����"����
!���"������!"����
�<�.�
��"����9��#�
���������
�		����
������.��#�����������������������������������
����������
��������"��

���������"����
!���
��
#�������������"����"�
���������
!��"��
�:���.���
�
�������"���
������"��������#��������	������
�����"������
��
!��#��������������
�����
�����������.����"�����
#�"����
!���"����"����������#����
��
����.����
�"��������������
!�#
�1��
������������������������#��
������"���������
�������
:����
!��.�4�����
������"��"�����������������������	���������������������.���
�
����"��
�*����
�
�����#���
�
�
�
��������
!��"������������
#�"����
!���"�����"���		����
����9��������
��	����
�����
������"�����������"����#-����
������������
�����"�.����!������E��

�� �"���������������
�����
!����"��"���		����
���
���
#���	����
����.���
�"�#�"�.���

�� "������"�������������	��	�����
���������"��
�����������
!������"����"��
���
����	��	����������������>�������#�	���!��	"�'5�6��
�?�"��������

�� �"��������������
��������
�	��	���
!��"����	��������"������
��
!�
����������

�� �
#��������
��������#�����������������������"��"��"����
!����"����
���.����*	�
����

�� "��������
#������������"�������
!��

�� �"����������	��
��
!��
����
��
!������"���!�
���-���!������.�����������
�
���
#���!�����.�����"������������
������

�� ����������������������������"��������#���

�
!��"��"����
!
��
�
4"�
����9�
!�����
�������
����������������	����
�����������
���
���"����"�#�
���������������
��"��	��
��	�������!������!������
-��
���"�#�"�.�������������
�
�
��	�
��
�����
�	���
����#
��
���	����
��	��
������
!���������"��:����
!��.�
4�����
��������������"����"���������

��������������	�#������
�������
��
�����
��!��
����
����
������������5	����������#�����������6��������
����
�����
�������
����������������
��
��"�����������
�	�������#��"��3D�?��.������������.��

Page 15



���
�

����
���
�������
�����
���"������
�������

�������.����"���������������
!�
��������
�����������
����
�������������
���		�#�
!��������������������������"��
��!��������A������
��
�
������"�����
���������
������:����
!�����"������
�������

�������
��������
�"�����"���"���
������
��������
��
��
��"����������:����
!��"�����������

���������#������"�����
���������"�������������������.���������"��	��.�����
#�������"�������
!���
���������
���������#�����������������"�����
���
��"���
	��
��"�!"��!"����"����	����
��������!�����#���.����
!��"��������
�������
��9�
!�������"����"�
���������������������������
��������"�#�"�.�������"��
����.�
���
��������
���������"��-���"��������"�#�������������8���������!���
�"����
!�
�7
����
��������������"��"��������
������
��"������
��"�������
��
��>������
���
��"��������������-��
����������
������	�������������������
�����"��
���
�����
���	��.����
�-��������9�
!��"������
�����
!��
��"��������
��"���������
��#���������
�������
!��"��	���
����������"����
!���"�����"����"������
���
���
�	���
���
���	�
�	������������!����
!��"��
��
�
�"���<��������"����#����	������
!�������9����
������
!�����
��
!�������
�����"��
3D�?��.������������.���"��"���#�	��.�����������
����
������
!��������������	�
�����������������
���
��
�
�
��������$�	������	�"���	(�
#�	��������
��	�
�
?�����
�������"��������������"��������
���������
���������������
����
�����������
�����������"���		����
����������������	����
��������#��
�����
�������������	�
�������������=��"��H����������#�����A
��
��"������������	���
���"�	��"������
��
�������
!��"������������#�������"�����"��	���
�����
��"��	���
���"�	-��"�����
��"��
�������������	�
#�������
���������
!��"������������#�����
#����������-�
���	�
#�����������������"��������������
��
�
�
��������
!��
��		����
�A������������#��"�����
������
���
�������
#��
��������
�
�����
�����������.�
�
��		����
��A���"�.������
��"���	������
�����"��������
���-�
���"�����"��������"�#�"�.�����
��	�����
!���������
����������	��������������
���"����	��

�
!�	��������
������"��������-�����"����"�#�����
�����!�����������"�
�"���
��������
�1��������
��A��7������5�176��
�����"�������@��������
����-�
������������������"���������
�������
��"�����	������		�������
��������>������
�
��������
��
��"��"����"���		����
��"���	��

�
!�	��������
������"��������
�
�"�����9����	��

�
!�	��������
���
��
�#������9�
��
��������
������������
��������"�����������&�.�������)) �����������
�������������"�
������
���"�.��

��������������
�	��

�
!�	��������

�D��
!��"�����9����	��

�
!�	��������
�
���������.�
����
���������
�������������"�������"���
������
�
������������
	��.����.�����!���
��������		����
!��"�����
���A���������

��
�
3.�
��"�����9����	��

�
!�	��������
��������������������"�����������&�.������
�)) �����"�����9������!��������
����"��"���17�������
����
�����.��������
��!"�
�
�������
��������.������"��.�����
��		����
�����
���������������"����������
��
����
"���.����"�����������������
!�������"�����"�.�������
������.�������"�����!!����
�
��		����
������
������������"����������
����"�
��"�����9����	��

�
!�
	��������
������!��������
����"��"���17���!"���������������
�����"�
!��
��.������

Page 16



���
�

�������
��"����"���		����
������
��������
�1��
��������������
�������
!���	������
�
�������
���
#��"����
!�������"�����������
�����������������
����"�����"�#�
������"�����������
��������
��"�����������	���������#���������
��"����!�������

�
�"��������
��������"��"��E��
�

�� �"���		����
������������
�!���"������
���
.���������������.�
������
��-�
������8��������
#�����.�
���
�������
�������
�

�� �"���		����
��"���	��.�����#����
���������������	���������������
����
�������
��		�������
������
���������
���"������
���������

�� �"���		����
��"���	��.�����#����
���������������.�
���
.���
��
����
	�����������!��������
�

�� �"�#�"���	��.�����#�"����������	�������������������
����"���"������
�
��.�9��
��

�
,��"�����"����
��������
��"�����������������
��"���		�������
�����-��
���������
�
����
����
����	���!��	"�%����?�"�������������"���		����
�������9����������
�������
��������9�����#���9�����������
���"��"�����������
��������������#
�
:���.������������"��������������
��������#���
�����������#��"�����.����"����
�
�		����
����������������	����
��#��"��9�
!��"����"�#����
���"�.��	��.�����
����.�
����
.�����
�-����
��"�����8��������
#�����.�
���
�������
�������
����
"�.�����
���������������
��
��"����������
������������"���
�����#A��
	���	����.���
��"�������
!������
���������	��������"�
��������������������
!�
�		����
��A�����������#-��
���
�"�.�
!�����
�����
���		����"��		�����������"�
�		�������

��
�
�!�����
��"����"�����������
�����"���������
��"��:����7�������
��
�����������?�����
��������
!��		����
�������������	�������������������
������
�		�#�������+�������������������	��������"���		�������
�	������
��"�����������"��
	���������#����	��.���
!�������-����
�	���
���
����8����.�����
��������
���#�
!�
���������"�����!"������������
���������
�������
��		����
������
��������������
	����
����"����������	�������������������
��
��
�
���	��������"���		�������
�	��������"���		����
���"����������9������	��.������
+�������������������������������"��"���		�������
�����
��
�����������
������"����
�����
���������#��
�	�������
!��		�������
�����
�����������.���������
�����
������������"��
��������		�#�������+������������������������������������"�#�
��������"�����		�������
-�����"����"��������
����������������
��������������
��!��"����
������������%�7������
��"��+��������������������������������������
�
�"��	��	���#�����"���		����
�
��"����������������"�������������������"���
�		�������
�������"������������"�������
��"�������
����>������
���
�����"������
�����		����
������	��.������+���������������������������-��
���"���������
����
�������	��.�����#���!���������������������
�����	������������
�����		��������"�
�"���		�������

�:���.���������
!������		�#������������������������!���
�������
�"�����
���������
�������"�������"����
��������
����
���������8��!���"��"����"��
�		����
��������������
�$�����
!����	��.������+����������������������������
��������������!���
����
����	���!��	"��5�6����?�"�������������"��������
���"����#���������
�����	����������"��"���		�������

��
�
�"��+������������������������������
���
�����������
�#�����
#��
�	�
��
��
.�����
���������"��������"�����������������������
������
�����		����������
2��
��

Page 17



���
�

����#����	����
!�������-��
��	�#�
!����������/�%
������������?�����
�������
������#������������	��.���������������������"��"��������������"�������������
�		�������
����"�
������#������"�����"�����
�������
#���!
�����
������#��
��"��
�		�������
�	������
��"��+����������������	���������
������������������
�		����
�����.�
!��.�������5���"����������������������
����
������	�
����
������������6���������"��"����"�#�"�.���
#��
�	�
����
.�����
����������.�
��
����
�����
��"������
��#
��"������������������������-��"���������9��#�����������������
�������
�1��
�����������"��������"�.�������
����������"���	��
���"�#�������������
�����������������
����	2��2������
��!"����	��.�����������
������"��9��
��
�
�		����
�A������������#
�������������	�����������������#�"�.��������#��		�����
������+�����������������������������
��
����	����
�����"����!�������
�����
!��
���
������-�����������������
���"����"�
���
������
!��		�������
�������
��!�����������������
���	�������������������
�������%�7������-����
�����
����	����������������	�����"������
�"�����
���
�
7
����"�����������"����#�"��������.����"���		�������
��"�#���
��"�
����	����
�"��������������"�����������������"��"������.�
������
����	�����������#��"��:����
7�����
��"��������������
���������������������
���!������
���"��"��������
��
���������
���������
�@�������
���
�?�	������
��"����!������
���������������������"��
����.�
���
�������
�������
������������"����#���#�"�.����!��������"�
�
��
������
!��
��		�������

���
�
+������
��"���*	��
����#�
���������"�������"���<���*	������"������
�����������
�
��"����!������
�������������-��"����	�������-��"�����"����"��3
.���
��
��
�!�
�#0&�������$���������4�������
�������"�
�!��
��
!��
��
.���
��
����
	�����
��������������9��#�����
�����������
�������
��������.�
������������"���
��"��
��!������
���������������������"������.�
���
�������
�������
����������"��������
��#���
�������"�
��������
!�����������#
��
�
�"��+�����������������������������������.�����
�#��
#��
�	�
����
.�����
���
�
�"��@������&����
���1��	����
���������
����"��������
���������#���
���
���������
�����
.�����
����������.�
������
�������������#��"��3
.���
��
��
�!�
�#0&�������$���������4����������"������������"�������
���
�
4���������������
���"������
�������������������
������"������"���
��!�
������
���"�
��������
!��"������������#�����
��		����
�
�?�����
��5'6�
	��.������"����!����������������
!��"���������������������
���������
�������"���
���
����-��"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#��
�0���&�������$���������4������
���"��
	�������������"������������#�����
��		����
�
��
�
4"���������*��	����"��+������������������������������.������
��
�	�
��
����.�
����
.�����
��"�����
������#���������"�������9��������
����
��������
�
������"��	����������
������"���������������������"���		����
�A������������#
�
1��
�������#���������"��������"����"�����"����������"����
�������
���"����
�
�		����
����#�
�����������������	����
-����"�����	�����
!����"����	��

�
!�
	��������
����"�.�
!���!�����������"��"���17
��
�
�������������������������
������"�����������"��9��"��3
.���
��
��
�!�
�#0&�������$���������4�����	��������!������������������"�#�"�.����9�
�
�
#�����.�
���
�������
�������

�?����"�
!��"���!"��"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#�

Page 18



�%�
�

��������	��.������
����#����
��������
!��"��
��"��������
���"���.����"����
#�
�
2!��
!��
�������
�������
-��
���"���
�#���#�����"��9��"�������"���!"�
�������#���
�����
!��"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#�5�"���!"��"����&����
���1��������
1�
�����1�
�����
� �' ��% ��% �-�,�
2���-�����2��	�6����&�������$���������
4�����5 �  � �%��   -�,�
2���-�����2��	�-���������E��
�
>������F
��������������������
!�.
�96
��"�����������������#��
����
��������
	��.�����"������������
���"��	���������"��
#��
��������
��"�#�"�.�������.���
�
����	�������������
��
!��		�������
������>������
��
�
��
��
!���������"����"������
��
#�����.�
���
�������
�������
��#��
��"���������
���"����#�����
��������
���������	����������
����������"��������"�.�����������
��������
��
�����!������
����#��"�������������������	���������
�����������������
����
��������"������
�����
�������
��"��@������&����
���1��	����
�4��������
�
�����!�����������"�������������
��
����������"��-��
���	���������#��
��"�������
����"��?���	�,������������������ ��-����
����#��"������������"�����"�#�"�.��
����������
.�����
���
�����
#�����"������.�
������
����������#�������
��"�������
"���.���
����
��������������������
����	���������
���"�������������"��9���
���	��������
���������
������"��"����
��		����
����������������	����

��
�
�������������
������
��"�����������������
!��"������������#�����		����
����"��
:����7��������������9�����������	������.���*�"�
!������
��������
-����"��"��
	�������
��3
.���
��
���!�
�#0&�������$���������4�������.���
!�������
���"���������"�
��"�#�����	��������
!�������	������������������������.�
��
����
�����������������"����#���#�"�.����!��������"����
��������
��"�
�
��
������
!��		�������
������������	�������������������
��-�����"�
�
��
������
!��"��"�������
���!����	���������������.�9��������
��
���
�
��������	����
�����������
���
���"�
���
������
!��
#��		�������
��"����.�
�����
�
�		����
��"������
���
.���������������.�
������
����"������
�������������
!���
�������������
!����!��
��������
��
��"�����������"����#�"������������
��
�
�"�����������
��������������������������.�
!�����"����
��������
�������
�
�		����
�������"���������-��
����
������
!��"�������������"��-��"����"�#���
�
!��
��������
��-����!��
���"������
������"���
�����
�
������*��	����"�����
����
��������9���
��������
��"�����
!��!���"������
����������������-��"��
������
����"������
�������
�������
�������
B��"��!��.��#�����"������
�������
�������
��
�����
B��"�
��"���
�������
�������
�������9�
B����
!����"��
#���"�������.�
��
�
��������
�������������
���5�6
��
�
�
)�������	�	�
���
�
4"���������
����	��	����������8�����
��		�������
�5�����.�9��������.��#���6��"��
�		����
��"���������
���������"����"�����
����	��	������������
���"�������
��
������
����"�.�
!���
��������
��
��������������
������
��		����
�A������������#��"��
���
���������
���������������"���		�������
-��"������.�
����������"���������������
�"���		����
����������"���9
��
��
�
�
����
!�����"��
������������"�����
����"������!�.���"���		����
��5�������
���6�
�"���		����
��#������9����	����
�����
����������"�����
����9
����"�#����"���
�
�"��
�����������������	����#���	���������������
��"��"��"���		����
��������"��-�

Page 19



���
�

�"��"���

������������"�
������#��������"��������
��"��"��"��
���������!�.�
�
����"���		����
�
�����"���		����
�������
�����9���
#���	����
�����
�-���������

�����#��"����"�#����"�����
��"��������	�����-��"�
��"�����
������
���������"��
�		�������
������.�9�����.��#��"������
��
�4"�����"���		����
����������"�#���
��
�����9����	����
�����
���"�����
����"������!�.���"���������"���	�������
��"��"�
��������-��
���
�#�����"�#�����������������
��"�#���������"���		�������
������.�9��
���.��#��"������
��
��
�
4"�����"���		����
����9�����	����
�����
���"�����
����"��������
�������"���
5?�"�������-�	���!��	"�'5'66-��
������"���		����
����������"�#���
�������9��
�������	����
�����
���"�����
���������	��.�����"������"��"���		����
��#����
�		�����������������
��
!����������
��"�������
�����.�����"��������		��	������
��#�����
���	����
!��"����>������
���
��"������������	����
��		��
�����#��"��
���
�������"������	����
�����
��5?�"�������-�	���!��	"�'5�66
��
�

�
�����
�	�
��������$��
�
�"����>������
���
����
���������������
��		����
�������9�������
��	����
�����
�����
���"���������������		��	����������������
#���
�������
�		�������
�����������
��
!����������
��"�����		�������
���"��"�����
�
��
�����������"�����"��������
��>������
���������"������������#�����"��
�		����
����
��������!������������
��
!���������������9���"���������
��
�
�"��"������
������!��
���"���		�������

�+�������"�����
������-����
����������

�������"�.���"���		��	����������!����
���
�	����
�
�
�"���������.������
���
����"�����
��		�������
��"����������������������
����
��
!���������������"�����"��������
��������
��.������������"�����
�����"���
��!!������"���		����
����#�
������������������"����������	���������������
����
��
�3*����
!�!����	������������
���"����
���������
�����		�������
���#�
����
��
!�������������"���������		���������"����
���������
�����		�������
������
����	�������������������
���
��
�
�
��"���.�
���"�����������������
���������������"���		�������
��"�
���������
����
�����������#���
�������"��!���
����
��"��"����"�������������������
��"��
�		����
��"���������!�.�
��"�������
���
��		�������
�"������
���8������5����
�"��
�*��������
6��
������"��������
��		���-��"�����
�����������
�����"�.���������
!���
����
��"��"��������
�������������
�
������!��
��������
��
��
�
�
*
	�
���
#���
���
���
�
4"���������
����"������������
��		�������
-���.�9���������
������.��������
����
�����������!�.���"���		����
���������
����
����������"���������
-��"��"������
����������"�������
�������"���������

��
�
�"��
�����������"�������
������"���		����
���������
��������"������!"������		����
�"���������
B��"������������������9�
!��"����		���B��
�-��"�����"������
���
"������
���.�9������.�����-��"��������
�����"��"��"����������
���������
��
�

Page 20



�'�
�

�
��������
�
�		������!��
������������
��#��"�����
���������������
��		�������
-������	����
����
�����
��
��"������
�����������.�9�����.��#��"������
�����������"��
��!��������A������
��
�
�"���������"��������#��������"����#��
��"��"��"�#������!�.�
�
����������"��
�������
��
��"��"�����		���
��"����!��������A��������"�
�"����"��	��������
��
����-�.��#������.������"�����
���A���������
��
���������
#���������
�����
��
��������		��	������"�.�
!���!��������"�����
���
�
����"��
�������
����	���!��	"��������"�����������������
������
!-�
�����������
�������������"�.�����
�!�.�
��"�
��"���		����
�0�������"��������.�����
��
7���
����#-��"������������"��
�*�����9�
!���#��������.������#�������������	���
���
�
�
��
�����$�

���	�
������	�����
��
��
�
�����
���A��������#������	������
�����
���
�������
������.��#��������
�1�
�����
��
��
������	������
�#��"�����"���		����
������
#��������
�!���"������
�
��
.���������������.�
������
��-���-��"�����"�����
���������.�9�
!�������
���
�"�
�����
�����
���
������	����-��
�����"����.������
��������
���������
�����
�"����8����#�����		����
����"���������������
��9��#��"��������
�������������
���
	������
�������
!�����������
��������	���
!���
�����
�
��
���
������
!��"��"���
���������������
����"�����"���		����
��������������
�!���"���������.�
��
��
.�����
-��"�����������"����#���!"�������������������
��"���������"�����
��
�����
������	������
��"������
��
��
�
1��
�������
���	�����
��������"����������
�����
�
��"������
�����
���	����#�
�"��E��
�

�� �"�����������
������.������	��������
�#�������
�)
  ����
��%
  	��
�
��
#���#-��
��������������
!��"��������A���	�����
!�"����B��
�0���

�� �
#�����	������������.���"���������9�	���
��"��������"��������������.���
�������������	�������������-��"��"���

������������"�
�'��"����
���

�
�
+��(��$�	�����
��
��
�
����������
��		�#����.��#�������
�������������������
�����������������A������
���
���.����.����-��
��"�.������		�#����.��#��"������
����"�����"���������
#�
�"�
!����
�������
������������	��������#��"������5����	���!��	"��5�6��
�
?�"�������6
��"���		�������
�"������������������"�����
�����"�����������"��
����
����
��"���������������"�������������"����"������
���
�����������
���
���
���.�������
��
������������
���"����������		����������"�����"��������
�
#��"�
!���������
!�����"��
��������"������
�����
��"������
��B��
#��"�
!��
�
��"��������������"��"��"������
����������"��������������#��
�����
���B��
��
�
#��"�
!���
��"����������������������
�!��
��
�

Page 21



���
�

�
��"���������������������A������
�����.�������
�"����������		����������"����
�"����������"�
!���
��"����������������
!�����"��
��������"������
���
��
�
1��
�����"�.���������������"���.�������
��������������"�
!����
��"��
�������
�"������
�����
��"������
����������������������������A������
�����

��������������
������������
���������"������
���������
��	����
�����
��"��
��
#�
����
��
!����
"����������
���������������	��������������"�������		�#������"������
�����
��-�
�"�#���

�����9���.����
��*����
!�����
��
��"����
��������"����������
��"����
�
������
������#���
��"�������
���
��
�
���������
��"��	��������"������
��������		�#�������.�������
�����
�����
���
	�
��"������#�����
��
����*�����
!���.������
��"�����
����������
��
�
�
*
	�#�
�	�
���	
�	���*�	�
����)�$��	���
�
�"��?���	�,�����������������������������>������
����������!�������������	�
������������������
���
��"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#���������
���
�����!���������
����	�����������
������������
�3
!��
�-��
��&�������$���������4����������
���
���
�����!�������������	�����������
������������
�4����
�+��"���!������������
����	�
�����"��	�����
���
�
D
�����"��	��.����
������"�������"�
����
�����������������
����"�#���������!���
���	�����
�������
��
��������
�����"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#0&$4�����
�����
�
�"����!�����
��"���
��������
��"���"���������	�������
����������"�����
�����E��
�

�� �"��
��������"�����
�����"��"���������"������
���

�� �"��
��������"������
����

�� �
#������
!�
�����
�����"��"��"������
������
����������
���������
�������

�� �"��������������
#���������
��������
��"������
���

�� �"���#	���������
���5��������������6��

�� �"��������"������
����*	����
�
�
������	��

����"������
������������������1?(����������������������������������
������������"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#��
��&�������$���������4����
��"�������
���>��
��#��"���
��������
����	�����������������"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#0&$4�
�"��������	2��2������"����!�������������-��
���"��������������������������
�
�
�������
�������
����������������!����	������������������
�����!��
���
�����������������������������
����������������.�9�������"��3
.���
��
��
�!�
�#0&$4����"�
�� ����9�
!���#������"���������
���������������.�9���"��
����
������
!�����
��
�
�����	����������������������
!��"���
��������
�����"��3
.���
��
���
�!�
�#0&$4�����
��"��	�������������
!��!������
���"�
��.���������"���<��
�
���"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#0&$4������������������
!��"���������
����
��"������
����"����������
������"����"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#0&$4����
���"�.�������
��
��������9�����"�����!�
���
!����������"����#��������������
��
�����	��.�������
���"���
�����
�#��
��
�������
��"����!���������	�������
��"�������������	����
��
����"������
��
!���!������.���	���
�����������
!��"��9���
��������
�4��"��������

Page 22



�)�
�

��������	���
�����#�"����
!������	�������
���������������
!�����������
���"�������-��������
�����
��"����#��
��������
�����
�������������9����������
��������������	����"����
�����"����#���#�"�.����.�9����"�����������A������
��
�
�����"��������
���
���������
�������
!�!�.�
������9�����������
��������
�
�"���!"��"�����	������"�
�8�����"��������>�����������"��	��������!�����
��"��
"����������������������������������������"��	����
������
���"��	������
�����
!���"�������
�����������������������"���������	���������#����
�������������
��9��������		�#��
���	������"����
��������
��������
��
�
�
������������"����!������������9�	��	���#����"�����
��������
�������
�>���
���
���������
�
�����
��"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#0&$4������"��������9��
����
�!������
���
!��
��
������
!���
.�
���
���������
���-��
�����
!������
�
!�
�"������
���
�������"�
�������
��������
������.�
��������	������������
���

���������������������#�!�
��������#��"�����
���A�����92��������#�����
��
�
4"�����
��������
�"������
��������������������"������
����
���"���
�����
���������
��"�
��"������������������
�����9�����"�����������"����#����������
���
�
������������������		������������"#��"�������
�������������
!
�1��
����������
�"��������"�.�����	��.�����"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#0&$4����"��
�������
������������"��"��"���������
���������
��
�7
����"����!����������	��
��
��

�
!��
#�>������
���������"��������
������������������������9�����"��
����
��
!����"����#��#��"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#0&$4
��
�
�"����!�������������������������������"���!"��"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#0&$4�
�������-��"�������������		�����������	�����������"�������!�����
��"���������"���
�"���#	���������
��-��
����#�������"����"��	����������������������������A��
����
���
��
�
�"��	�����������������"��������������������������
����#�
!��"��3
.���
��
��
�!�
�#0&$4�����
#�.�������
���
��"������
���������
�����������>������������
�
�����������"�����
��"����
������E��
�

�� �"�
!�
!��"���#	���������
���������
�����������"����"����

�� �"�
!����
��"��
��������"������
���5�6�

�� ���"�
!���
�������������"��"��"������
������
�����#��
�����
�����

�� ���"�
!���
��"��
��������"���������
�!��5�6��

�� �"��"����"������
����"������		��������
!��
��"������������"����#���������
������	��������������

�� �
#��"�
!����
��"�������
!�
���
�
�

?�������#����
�������������!������
����#��"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#0&$4�����
#�
����
�����"���������.�9��
��
#�
����������
�����"�
!�������"����!�����������������
��9��#������>������"���.�������
!���������"������������������"������
�������"��
���	�����	��.���������
����#�
!��"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#0&$4������
���
����
��������	������#������������������
����#�
!��"�������
#�.�������
�
����
�
�
�
�!�����

�	��	�
#���
��
��������������

�

Page 23



� �
�

�"�����������"������
���"��������
���
��������������
��"����!�������
�5��5�6��
��
5�66-��
����������"����������
���������"����������������������	��#����
��������
���
���"��"����>������
����
��� 
��
�
�
��"���������������������
��-��"�������������
���"�������������
�����"��
�������
�"������
���B��"��
��������"�����"����#��"������������B�������"���������
��"��
���"����#A��������"�����"������
��������������������
���������
���B��"��
����
����
#��������
�!���������"�����B��
���"��������"������
���������*	���
��
�
4��"�������������������A������
��-��"�������������
���"�������������"��
�������
�"������
���B��"��
��������"�����"����#��"��������������
���"��������
��"��"����
�����������*	���
��
�
���"��!"�
�����>�������#����-����
������"�������
�������
�����
!��"���
�>���
����
���
�����������"�������
������������
��������
�����"��
����
�����!���������
�"��������������"��	�����-��"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#0&$4��
����"����!�
�����
�
��"��9�
!��"����������!��
����"��
����
�����!�����
��
�
�
��"������������������������������"���������"���������	��#�����	#�����"������
���
�
��"����.�"������
����"�����#��"��������
����������#���	����
����������"��
.�"����
�1��
�����������"��������"�.�����!�.����
���������
��"�
������
!��"��
����
�������
�������������!�������������������"��.�"�������-������*��	��-������������
�
��"�����"��������9�������������	��9�
!����!�
��"���<��"�����������
���	�����������
�������������
�����������
���������������-��"��"����������������
�		�
��*�+
��

Page 24



���
�

�

�����
�	�
��#
�����
������	�����
��
��
�

�,� �-*��.�/#
�����������
��	�0�

@�������
��������"���#	���������
���#��������		�#�
!�����5	���������96E�
�
�����������
��� �������������A������
�� �

����#����		�#�
!����5	���������96E�
�
�
��
��.������ �������	�
# ����	���
���"�	 �

@������������#���������
!�
���E�
�

����"����		�������
�������!��
�������
�������
����������
�����5	���������9��"������.�
����*6E�
�
<��
�������
�������
��� � $�
���������
��*����
!�����
��� �
�
���H#��A�	������	��.����#�����*����
!�����
���
�����E�

�,� �-*��.�1��!�	�&���$��	��	�
���������
��
������#
�
��

@������	��.����������������
#�����.�
���
.���
��
����	�����-��*��	���
������!��������
�5���"������
����	����������������������������.�!���	������6��
��������
�����"���		����
�E�
�

�#	�E������������������������������������������
���#�
!�
�����E�������������������������������������������������E��

�#	�E������������������������������������������
���#�
!�
�����E�������������������������������������������������E��

1�
��
����
�����	�������"�������
�������#�
@������	��.�����������-��
�����
!�����
���
�����-�����
#���"�������	�����������
�����������#��
#�
���"����#�����"���		����
�����"�
��"���������#�����5	��������������
��
�����
��"�������
�������#6E�
�
�

����#�����!��������������������������G�5	���������96�

�

J��� ��&�� �

�

���H#��A�	������	��.����#�����������A����!��������
�
�����E��
�
�,� �-*��.� -�2,��-�1�, ,������11�3�*���-)����� ,����,*�,��
*.24�����	����
��
����	�
������	�����
������	
�
���(�
��"���������	�����	�����	�����	�
��	(���
����.�3
��
�������(�	
���
��
��!��	�������	�������$�	����#
�!.�
��	�����
#���
���
	�5����
��
���
������

Page 25



���
�

������5	���������96E�
�
,� � ,�� �,��� �,� � 7�"��� �
�
5	�����������6E��
�

��������#�������������.��
�@���������9� �
�
J�� �&�� � � �
�
��������+���"E��
�

?��
���E�
�

����
����E�

@������
0$�����
��"������
���E��

�������"���+����������������1�����������������������"���		����
���#������������?�����
��E�

J��� ���&�� ��

���#������
���	��.�����������������������������#�����		�������
���#��������#��������8�����
�

�
�	�
	���	�����5������������#��������
���������������������	�
�����"�#����
�����#����
�������
����"���������#����"�����������6�

+���
�����������E��
�
:�����������
�������"�����
�������
�����E������
��������������������������������������������������
��
��������
������������E�
�
�
���
01��#E��
�
@�������E�
�

����	"�
��
������E�
�
��#����E�
�
3.�
�
!E�
�
,�����E�

:�����������E�
�
:�����
�������
�����E��������
������������������������������������������������
��
��������
������������E�
�
�
���
01��#E��
�
@�������E�
�

3����� �������� 5��� #��� ������ 	������ ��� ���
������	�
�����"�#����#������6E�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
@������
�����"���#��������������	��.����������"���
	��������������

������������������������������ ��������������
�� ����"��� �
��������
� ������ +����� ����������� 1������������ �
�� ����������� ?�����
�� ���� ���� ���� �
� �"�� �*	��
����#�


����������	�
#�
!��"�������
��

Page 26



���
�

��	����	����
��@������������"�����������������"�������"����#���	��	�����������#��
�����
���������
����	���������������
��"������������"����#�����
�����#����	������������"�
������������
��"�������
	������	��.�������������������"�������
�����
��
�����
��"���
�K&
+2�����"���		����
���	�������
�����	������������"�
�������
��
!����"����#�����-�	��.����
��"�����������������������"�
��
�������
��
�!��L�

�������������������"������#����
��
���������#�����
����
�������������	�������������E�

?���� ��
�!��5�6� �������� 5��� �������
�� ����� �"��
�		����
�6�

?������

&�������
�����E�������������������������������������������������������

��
��������
������������E�
�
���
01��#E��
�
@�������E�
�
����	"�
��
�����E�
�
3������������E�
�
4��������������E�
�

�
&���E��
�
:�����
�������
�����E������������������������������������������������������

��
��������
������������E�
�
���
01��#E��
�
@�������E�
�
��������+���"E�
�
�����������	�
���
��	�#�
�	���		�
��������
J��� �&�� ����

?������

&�������
�����E�������������������������������������������������������

��
��������
������������E�
�
���
01��#E��
�
@�������E�
�
����	"�
��
�����E�
�
3������������E�
�
4��������������E�
�

�
&���E��
�
:�����
�������
�����E����������������������������������������������������

��
��������
������������E�
�
���
01��#E��
�
@�������E�
�
��������+���"E�
�

�����������	�
���
��	�#�
�	���		�
��������
J��� �&�� ���

1��	���������5���#��������		�#�
!������	���
���"�	-�	������	��.�����"���������
!����������
����	����
������"�	���
���=��"�����"��������������"�
�����	���
�����"�
�	��������������
��
�����
��"���6�

������������������������������ ��������������
��� ���#������
���	��.����������������������������������������
�����	����
���#������������?�����
�� �������
�������

�"�
��"������
�"����������"�����������"����		�������
�#�����		�������
���#��������#��������8�����
�

Page 27



���
�

�
�����
���E�
�
������������"E�
�
$�����
������������E�
�
�
�
�
������ �����	�
��� 
��	�#�
�	�� �		�
����� ���
J��� �&�� ����
�

�
�����
���E�
�
������������"E�
�
$�����
������������E�
�
�
�
�
������ �����	�
��� 
��	�#�
�	�� �		�
����� ���
J��� �&�� ���
�

�
!�������5���#��������		�#�
!���������	�
#�	������	��.�����"�������������������������������"��
���	�
#6��
�
1��	�
#�
���E�
�
$�!��������
�
�����E�
�
������������"����!��������������E��

@������ 	��.���� �"�� �������
!� �������� ���� ���"� ��������5�6-� �"����� ��������5�6� �
�� ���	�
#�
��������#��"���� �"���������������
�� ����� �"���		����
���
���������
�!��5�6�=��"����
�������#�
	��������������
��
�����
��"���
�
�
$���E�
�
&���E��
�
��������+���"E�
�
:�����
�������
�����E������������������������������������������

��
��������
������������E�
�
���
01��#E��
�
@�������E�
�
������ �����	�
��� 
��	�#�
�	�� �		�
����� ���
J��� �&�� ��6�
�

�
$���E��
�
&���E��
�
��������+���"E�
�
:�����
�������
�����E������������������������������������������������������

��
��������
������������E�
�
���
01��#E��
�
@�������E�
�
������ �����	�
��� 
��	�#�
�	�� �		�
����� ���
J��� �&�� ���

������������������������������ ��������������
��� ���#������
���	��.����������������������������������������
�����	����
���#������������?�����
�� �������
�������

�"�
��"������
�"����������"�����������"����		�������
�#�����		�������
���#��������#��������8�����
�
6�� ���#������
���	��.����������������������������������������
�����	����
���#������������?�����
�� �������
�������

�"�
��"������
�"����������"�����������"����		�������
�#�����		�������
���#��������#��������8�����
�

Page 28



�%�
�

@������	��.����������������
#������ �
� �"�����������
#���"��� ���������"����#�����"��"� �"���		����
��
����������
�����
�������������	�����������������	��	�������������E�
�
�������E�
�
@�������E�
�
@������
�����"�����������"����#��"��"�"��������
�����"�������-��������"����		�������
��"�.�����
�
��������������������
����
������"��?���	�,������������������ ��E�
�
�
@��������
��
����
�����	�������"�������	�	������
�������#
�
�

�
����������	�
����
�����������
����������������
���
��������
�
���#���"�.��	��

�
!�	��������
�5	���������96�
�
J��� �&�� �
�

�,� �-*�6.� -�2,��-�1�, ,������11�3�*���-)����-��,� -)������,*�,�
*.24� �� 

���
	
���� ��
��
�� ��	�
������ 	��� ��
������ 	
� 
���(� 
�	� "�������� ��� �� !
"����


���
	
�����	�����	�
��	(��������
��(.��

��	�����
#���
���
	�5����
��
���
�������

������5	���������96E�
�
,� � ,�� �,��� �,� � 7�"��� �
�
5	�����������6E��
�

��������#�������������.��
�@���������9� �
�
J�� �&�� � � �
�
��������+���"E��
�

?��
���E�
�

����
����E�

�������"���+����������������1�����������������������"���		����
���#������������?�����
�7E�

J��� ���&�� ��

���#������
���	��.�����������������������������#�����		�������
���#��������#��������8�����
�

�
�	�
	���	�����5������������#��������
���������������������	�
�����"�#����
�����#����
�������
����"���������#����"�����������6�

+���
�����������E��
�
:�����
�������
�����E������
��������������������������������������������������
��
��������
������������E�
�
�

����	"�
��
������E�
�
��#����E�
�
3.�
�
!E�
�
,�����E�

������������������������������ ��������������
7� ����"��� �
��������
� ������ +����� ����������� 1������������ �
�� ����������� ?�����
�� ���� ���� ���� �
� �"�� �*	��
����#�


����������	�
#�
!��"�������
�

Page 29



���
�

���
01��#E��
�
@�������E�
�

:�����������E�
�
:�����
�������
�����E��������
������������������������������������������������
��
��������
������������E�
�
�
���
01��#E��
�
@�������E�
�

3����� �������� 5��� #��� ������ 	������ ��� ���
������	�
�����"�#����#������6E�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
@������
�����"���#��������������	��.����������"���
	��������������

4"�������������	��������"���"������
�	���"��������������������������"������	����G�
�
:�����
�������
�����E�������������������������������������������������������
��
��������
������������E�
�
���
01��#E��
�
@�������E�
�
4����
�������������� �
�
�,� �-*�7.��- -)����+��,�/�
�����������
��	�0�

4����#��������
������
������������
!���������������.�!���	������G��"����������
������������
����
�"��E�
�
M� �"���#�����
�	��������.�������.�!������	����������������.�"������������2���������2����-��
��
�"�
��������"�����������"��.�"�������������	B��
M� �"���#�������
�#� �
.��.�����#�
!�������
2����.�"�������
�� �"�
���	����
!��
�������
!� �"���
���B��
�-�
M� �"���#�������
�#���#�����������������.�"�����������"��	��	����������.�!�
!�	�����������"���
�����	����
!��"����
�������
!��"������
�
�
5	���������96�
�
J��� ��&�� �
�
�,� �-*�8.�2�*9����-:* �� ;� �%����2,�:�,���-)�1�3�,* �� -��:11��,)��/�
��
���������
��	�0�
@������	��.����������������"����
9������
�5�6��"���������������������9��	�#��
�������		�����-��
�
�������
������"���������"��?���	�������������������� ��
����������"�
�������
9������
�����������
����-�	��������������
��
�����
��"���
��

Page 30



�'�
�

�����
��
���E�
�
?��������E�
�
�����
��
�����E�

�����
��
���E�
�
?��������E�
�
�����
��
�����E�

�,� �-*�<.�1�3�,* �/�
�����������
��	�0�

:������#������"������9��	�#��
������#��������	�������������A������
��G�5	���������96��
�
�������������5	���������	�������	�����������������������6� ��1"�>���5	��������9��	�#��������*6
�

�
�,� �-*�=.��)���*����-*+�� �-*��/�
�����������
��	�0�
�
:�.��#��-��
#��������	���
���-��
#�����������������-�����
#���������������
�!��5�6��
��"����		�������
�
�.��� ���
� ��
.������ ��� �� ����.�
�� ����
��� ��� ���
� �"�� ���8���� ��� �
#� ����.�
�� �
�������
��
�����
G�5@����������������������������������.�
������
���6
��
�
J��� �&�� �
�
��� H#��A� #�������� 	��.���� �������� ���� ���"� ��
.�����
-� �"�� ����� ��� �"�� ��
.�����
-� �"�� 
�����
��
�������
�����"����
.����
!������-�����
�������"��"�#����������
.�������
���"����
��
�����	����E�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�,� �-*�>.��,���)� �-*��/�
�����������
��	�0�
�
�"�� �
��������
� ��
���
��� �
� �"��� ����� ��� ����� �
�� ��������� ��� �"�� ����� ����#� 9
�����!�� �
��
������
� ���
������
�� �"��� ��� ����9������������� �������
��9
���
!� ��� ������ �����-���� ��� �� ���9�����#�
��9��������������������
���"��"���������-�������������������
!��
�����
����
����?�"��������@����
%�����"��?���	�,������������������ ��-������"��"�����#����	���������-��
�������
.�����-���
��
��
�
���
������
���"����"�����������"����#�����"�������9���#��		�������
���#���
�������"����!�
�����
�������#�����������#�����������
�������������	�������������-����	���������
��5'6�����"��?���	�,�����
�������� ���� � ��-� �
�� �"��� �"���� ��"��� �!�
����� ��#� �
������ ��"��� ������ ���"�������-� �"��
3
.���
��
���!�
�#-��"��&�������$���������+��#�����4����-��
���"��	�����
�
�
�� �
������
�� �"��� �"�� 	��	���� ��� �"�� �"���
!� ��� �"��� ����� ��� ��� ����� �� ����� ��������
�� ��� �#�
����������#�����������
�������������	�������������
���������
������
���"����"���"���
!�����
��������
�
������ ��� ��#� �*��
�� ��� ��
����.�� 	����
��� ����-� ���"� ��� ����� ������ �
#� 	��.����� �����
���
����
���
� ?���� ������������� ����� ��� ���	��#��� �
� �� 
����
��� ��!�����-� ��� ��>������ �#� �"�� ?���	�
������������������� ��
���"����#��*	�����#���
��
������"���	�������
!�����#�������
�����	��#����
����.�
���
��������
��
��"��	��������!�����
�
�
?�!
��E� � � � � � � ����E�
�

Page 31



���
�

�

Page 32



�)�
�

�
;������	��

!���	��$�(
��������
�	�
��#
�����
����!�	��������������
��
��

�
���#���
���������"��	��
����	����
!��"���		�������
��"�
������#�������������
����
����
��
!�����
��"�#���������"�		#����"��	
��
�
��
	�
�����?��
���5��(
���
�
�"���������
���9�����#��������		�#�
!����������������A������
�����������������
��
�J���
��#��
�#��		�#������
���#	���������
����
����"����
��������-�����#�����
��		�#������
�
�����	��������
������
���
��-�#����������		�#������
����������
����
�����A������-��
��
������		�#��������������������
����
����+A������
�
�
����	����
��
�������#�����#��
�����������	����������������*����������
����"�
��"��
���
��������
�
�
��

���
	
������
��
���������#���������.������"�
��"�����
������������������������	�
�����
�J�����#�
�����9���"������������9������������"���#�����
����"�
��"�����
���������
�
�����������������
�
�
��
	�
����?��
���5��(
����
�
�
��������������#��
�#��������
����#�����#�
�������"������"����
.���
��
����	�������
�������
�����"�������"�����9
��������
������
���
��-����#�������#����������	�������
#��������
��������������!�����>������
�������!������������������������
��"����
�������
���
�	����
!��������"�������.����
!������8������8��-�����������!��	������������	�����
�����-������������������	��������	�
#��������������
�����������
��������
��
��"��-����
�����!����������E� �' ��% �% �����.����E����
�
.���
��
�2
�!�
�#
!�.
�90���������������
�
�"���������
��������9������������������
#���"�������	�����������
����#���"���
�@������
��9�������#����
�������"������
���
����������"��������
��"��9��"����!��
����"��

����
�����!�����
��
�
��
	�
����?��
����	����
��
���
�
����������"���������
����#�����
������	����
��
�
�����"��������������������
��"��
�������
�"��	����
��"�������"�����"������	�������������A������
��
��������������������������
#����
��#��������
���-��������������
����������������
#��������������	���
�����
.��.���
�
��"������
�����
�����
!��"����"�����������
�4�������
�������9
����"�������������
�"����������������#�����
���"������
������-�������������"����������������"��������
�!���
���	�
�����������"�������
��"������������������>�������#������
�����������"���#�����
�
�����
�����������"���������
#�	�������
��
�
J����
���.��#�	����
���������
��"���		�������
������
�����������������+�����
�����������1���������������������������?�����
�
�J�����
��		�#������"������������������
"��	E00���
����������������
�
��
�90�		�#0�
��.������0��
�
�"���������������"��:����7������"������������"���#����
���
#�	����
���������
��"��
�		�������
�
�������������"�����
�������#���"�.�����
���
.���������������
�������
�
@�������
!�����
.�����
���#�
���������������#�	��.�
��#��������"�.�
!�������
������
�"������
��������
��������������
!�������	���������������������
!�������!�-��
��#���
��
���
.�
����"�����
�����"���#������������������	����

�
�

Page 33



� �
�

��+����������������1����������������
���������������
�#�.�����������������������-�������
�
������������		�#���������
#����
��������#�����
�����"�
��"�������
��#	�����#-��"����
��
�"������"����
!�����"���#�����
��*	����#�����"��9���������
��������.����
�
�
�
�"�������
������"��	�����
��"������-�������#���
������������������"�
��
�������
��
�!��-���������-����	���
��-��"�
�	��������
��
����
�����	������	��������	�	���
�����
!������"�����������
��"���������#�����"������
�
�
����	��!���$�������"��	����
��"�����������
��"��!������"��������
�������#������
�J���
�����	������#�
�������������
���������
�!����������"�������
��"������
��
�
�
������
	
��������	������������
���"��"�������"�������!������	�
�������#������"��
�	������
�����"�����	�
#-��
�����
!�����
!������
�����1��	�
����:����
�
�
4���������
�����9
������#����	���������	��	��������	��������������
��
��"���������
���"����#�����-����
!����"�������������"�������-��"�����
�����"��"�"�������
�������������
�"���#���"�.���		���������������
��
��
�
���#��������5�6��������������"����������)) -��"�
�#���������>���������"�.��	��

�
!�
	��������
�������"�����
���
�J��������
�������������������"�������"������-��
�������������
�"��9������"��"�����
����	��

�
!���	�����
�
�
�
��
	�
��6�?��
����

���
	
������
��
��
�
����������"���������
����#�����
����

���
	
������
��
�
�����"��������������������
��"��

��������"��	����
��"�������"�����"������	�������������A������
��
�J���������9������
	��.������
������������-��
�����
!��"��	������"����#�����.�-�����"����"�����
������
�!���
�
�����"����"�#������
�������#
�
�
J���
����������������+����������������1���������������������������?�����
�����
!�
���"��"���		�������
�����
�J�����
��		�#������"������������������
"��	E00���
����������������
�
��
�90�		�#0�
��.������0��
�
�"���������������"��:����7������"������������"���#���
�������������"�����
�������#���
"�.�����
���
.���������������
�������
�@�������
!�����
.�����
���#�
���
������������#�	��.�
��#��������"�.�
!�������
�������"������
��������
��������������
!�
������	���������������������
!�������!�-��
��#�����
���
.�
����"�����
�����"���#���
���������������	����

�
�
��+����������������1����������������
���������������
�#�.�����������������������-�������
�
������������		�#���������
#����
��������#�����
�����"�
��"�������
��#	�����#-��"����
��
�"������"����
!�����"���#�����
��*	����#�����"��9���������
��������.����
�
�
4���������9������"��	������"����#���������������
#���������������	��������������
��9�
!�������������
���������������	���������
�&�����"���#�������
������������������������#�
����������"��������!��������
�����
!��������
�����
��
��"�����#����������
����������"���
#����	�������
��
��"������
��������
��
�
J��������
��������
������"�������#����.�"������������������"#��
������	��	���#���*��-�
�
�������
����"�������������"����!�����>������
����������
��"������
�
�
��
	�
��7�?��
	
�����5�$��
����	
��
�

Page 34



���
�

�"���������
���9�����#��������������.�!�
!�������.�"���������	�������#�������9
��"��
?���	�,������������������ ������
!����!��"����"��?���	�,������������������)���
��!��"������"�@����������"��(�"������51����6������  �-��"��"����
��#���
����
�#�

����������	�������������A������
��
�
�
��
	�
��8�?�2��@��


��	��	��	������"�������#
����(!��	��	
������������
�
�"���������
���9��#��������"����
9����������"��"�#���������������	�#�	��	��������"��
����	�������#��������.���������
��"����������"��9��"���#�������
��������
!��"������������
���"-��"��"��������!��
��"��������������������9�	���������#��#��"�����
���
�
�
���
	�
��<�?�1�(!��	��
�
�"�����������������		�#�����������
����
��#�������
��������������#���"���#�����
�	�#
�
�"������.��������������
����������
��������������������"�������������	�������
!��"�������
�
���"��9�
!��"���	��	����������
!��"����"������
�����>�����
���		�������
����

���
�������	�����
������"��������������"������
�	���
�
�
��
	�
��=�?����!�����

�5�
	�
���
�
�"���������
���9��#���������������
#�����.�
����
.�����
������
�������
������.��#��"���
"������
��
�����9�
��!��
���#����#��"��3
.���
��
���!�
�#����&�������$���������
4����
��������
�����
����
�����"��?���	�,������������������ ��������9��������9�����#�
��9�����������������
�
��"���
��������
��������"�������������"��9����!��
����"��+�����
�����������1���������������������������?�����
���"���#���������>�������������������"�
�"���		�������
-����
!����"��
��������
������
����#��"��	�������
���"��3
.���
��
��
�!�
�#����&�������$���������4����
��
�
��
	�
��>�?���
����	�
��
�
�"��	����
��"�������"�����"������	�������������A������
���
����������!
��
��������"��
����������
-��������"����"���	��	���
������
��"������
��"���������
�������*	���
��
�"����"�����
����"�������"�������������"���������������"��"��	�����-�3
.���
��
��
�!�
�#-����&�������$���������4������"�
��"��9�
!��"��"����"���		����
�5�6������
���������	����
����"����������
��
�?��������"���
��������
�����������������	��#����
���
	��������!�����
�
�
���#������
����!��������"����������#�����
��������
��"�
�#����"������
	���!
��"������
��
���#��������
��
#��������������"����"���������
����
���"�
��	��9����#�������
���A��
����
��
!�����
�
�
)���5��	�
##��
���
�
 ���������	
�"��

�#��!������;
!��-##�
��)�$���	�
��.� ���������	�
���	��&�
"�����
��	����A�����	
�(��
	���	
�	����
����!�	������������
	�����&�	��	�	�����
�������#��
	�
	������5��
�!��	������!�		��$��
��!���������$$��	��	���"��
�����
����
������������	��
�

�� 1�
��������@�������
�5���
���
�6������)�)E�?�����
���-�%����'5�6�

�� 1��������
��3*�����,�
�!���
�������)')E�?�����
��' �5����
�
.���
��
���0�������"����������������
�����
�#6��

�� 3
.���
��
�������))%E�?�����
��� 5�6��

�� 3
.���
��
����@�������
!�$�!������
���  'E�$�!������
�����

�� 3
.���
��
����@�������
!�$�!������
��� � E�$�!������
�����

Page 35



���
�

�� 3
.���
��
����@��������
������)) E�?�����
������
������

�� ������
��3
.���
��
��@��������
������)�%E�?�����
�)5�6��

�� �����������  �E�?�����
���5�����
.���
��
���0�������"����������������
����
�
�#6��

�� :�;�������4�����53
!��
���
��4����6�$�!������
���  %��

�� :�;�������4�����54����6�$�!������
���  %�

�� ��
������53
!��
���
��4����6�$�!������
���  ��

�� ��!������-�?�
��
��
!��
��@�
��"��
�����7���
���������� ��E�?�����
�����

�� @�������
�@��.�
���
��
��1�
�����53
!��
���
��4����6�$�!������
���   ��

�� @�����������1����������  �E�?�����
����'-����-��� -�����N�����5����
�
.���
��
���0�������"����������������
�����
�#6��

�� @��������$��	�
�������#�7���!����
��5@��9�!�
!�4����6�$�!������
���  '��

�� ?���	�,������������������)���5�����
.���
��
���0�������"����������������
����
�
�#6��

�� ?���	�,������������������ ���

�� �"���������)��E�?�����
���-��-�)-�� -���-��'-���-����N��%�5����
�
.���
��
���0�������"����������������
�����
�#6��

�� ���
����
�����?"�	��
�����4�����$�!������
���))���

�� ���
����
�����?"�	��
�����4�����$�!������
���  '��

�� (�"������51����6������  �E�@������

�� 4�����3�����������
��3������
���3>��	��
��$�!������
���  ���

�� 4�����53
!��
���
��4����6�$�!������
��� ��E�$�!������
����

�� 4�����$��������������))�E�?�����
��%-�� ������ ��
�
� �

�

Page 36



 

 

Scrap Metal Dealer Act 2013: guidance on licence fee charges  
 
 
Context 
 
The Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 (referred to in this guidance as the 2013 Act) received 
Royal Assent on the 28 February 2013, delivering much needed reform of the scrap metal 
sector.  The 2013 Act will provide effective and proportionate regulation of the sector, 
creating a more robust, local authority run, licensing regime that will support legitimate 
dealers yet provide the powers to effectively tackle unscrupulous operators. It will raise 
trading standards across the whole sector. 
 
Introduction 
 
The 2013 Act will allow local authorities to decide who should and should not be licensed, 
allowing them to refuse a licence upon application or to revoke a licence at any time if they 
are not satisfied that the applicant is a suitable person to carry on business as a Scrap Metal 
Dealer. The act also creates closure powers for unscrupulous dealers who operate without a 
licence.  It extends the record keeping requirements placed upon scrap metal dealers and 
requires the verification of the people Scrap Metal Dealers are transacting with.  The act will 
integrate the separate regulation for motor salvage operators with the scrap metal sector and 
bring to an end the cash exemption given to some collectors under the 1964 Act.  
 
Finally, the 2013 Act creates a fee raising power, to allow local authorities to recover the 
costs stemming from administering and seeking compliance with the regime.  This element 
of the legislation will be the focus of this guidance. 
 
The intention is for the act to be implemented in October 2013. 
 
Licensing requirements placed upon scrap metal dealers  
 
Section one of the 2013 Act requires a scrap metal dealer to obtain a licence in order to 
carry on business as a scrap metal dealeri.  It will be an offence to carry on a business as a 
scrap metal dealer in breach of the requirement to hold a licence. This offence is punishable 
on summary conviction with a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale.  In addition, 
Schedule 1(6) of the 2013 Act provides that an application must be accompanied by a fee 
set by the authority. 
 
Aim and scope 
 
Local authorities will be responsible for administration and compliance activity in relation to 
the 2013 Act.  This guidance is provided to local authorities in relation to the carrying out of 
their fee raising function. It also provides information for the benefit of those who will be 
applying for a scrap metal dealer’s licence and the general public. This guidance applies to 
local authorities in England and Wales and is produced in accordance with the 2013 Act. 
 
Legal status 
 
Schedule 1(6) of the 2013 Act provides that an application must be accompanied by  
a fee set by the local authority.  In setting a fee, the authority must have regard to any  
guidance issued from time to time by the Secretary of State with the approval of the  
Treasury.  This Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing authorities to that extent. 

 

 

Page 37



 

 

What costs can local authorities charge for when issuing a licence? 
 
The 2013 Act provides that an application for a licence must be accompanied by a fee set by 
the local authority. This fee raising power is an essential component of the legislation as it 
will provide local authorities with the funding they need to administer the regime and ensure 
compliance.   
 
The power to set fees has been passed to individual local authorities, so that any fees levied 
in each local area is set by reference to the actual costs to each authority.  The EU services 
directive states that a licence fee can only be used to pay for the cost associated with the 
licensing process.  In effect, each local authority must ensure that the income from fees 
charged for each service does not exceed the costs of providing the service.   
 
LAs should specify fees for each category of application.  Specifically we would expect a fee 
to be specified for the assessment of an application for a licence, the assessment of an 
application to vary a licence, and the assessment of an application for licence renewal.     
 
Local authorities should specify fees which are payable by licence applicants for the 
assessment and administration activity within the new licensing regime brought about by the 
2013 Act.  They should do this by identifying what they need to do to assess the type of 
licence in question and calculating their best estimate of the cost to be incurred by the LA.  
The authority will then be able to calculate a best estimate of unit cost for each case. 
 
In effect, the costs of a licence should reflect the time spent assessing and administering 
applications, processing them, having experienced licensing officers review them, storing 
them, consulting on the suitability of an applicant, reviewing relevant offences, the decision 
on whether to issue a licence, as well as the cost of issuing licences in a format that can be 
displayed.  Consulting the local authority’s enforcement records in order to determine the 
suitability of the applicant is chargeable within the licence fee costs as are costs associated 
with contested licence applications.   
 
Registering authorities should review fees regularly to check whether they remain 
appropriate. 
 
Can a local authority charge for enforcement activity? 
 
The licence fee cannot be used to support enforcement activity against unlicensed scrap 
metal dealers. Any activity taken against unlicensed operators must be funded through 
existing funds. Such activity against unlicensed operators includes issuing closure notices; 
with applications for closure orders subsequently made to a magistrates court.  The cost of 
applying to the Magistrates Court for a warrant (Section 16(5)(6) and (7) of the 2013 Act) for 
entry to unlicensed premises, by force if necessary, will incur legal costs to be borne by the 
local authority and police.   
 
What are the different types of licences? 
 
There are two types of licence specified within the act, one is for a site licence and the other 
is for a mobile collector licence (carrying on business otherwise than at a site). The licence 
authorises the licensee to carry on business as a scrap metal dealer at the sites listed in it 
(in the case of a site licence) or within the local authority area (in the case of a mobile 
collector’s licence).  
 
 
 
 

Page 38



 

 

Site licences 
 
A site licence requires all of the sites at which the licensee carries on the business as a 
scrap metal dealer within the local authority area to be identified and a site manager to be 
named for each site. In doing so, they will be permitted to operate from those sites as a 
scrap metal dealer, including transporting scrap metal to and from those sites from any local 
authority area.  
 
Collectors licences 
 
A collector’s licence authorises the licensee to operate as a mobile collector in the area of 
the issuing local authority, permitting them to collect any scrap metal as appropriate. This 
includes commercial as well as domestic scrap metal.  
 
The licence does not permit the collector to collect from any other local authority area.  A 
separate licence should be obtained from each local authority from which the individual 
wishes to collect in. A collector’s licence does not authorise the licensee to carry on a 
business at a site within any area. Should a collector wish to use a fixed site, they will need 
to obtain a site licence from the relevant local authority.  
 
The Act 2013 also specifies that a licence will be issued by the local authority in whose area 
a scrap metal site is situated, or (in respect of a mobile collector) in the area that the 
collector operates.  
 
Do different fees apply? 
 
Yes.  Fees charged for a site licence would reflect the extra work involved in processing 
these licences and will vary from a collector’s licence. 
 
Display of licences 
 
The form in which a licence is issued must enable it to be displayed in accordance with 
section ten of the 2013 Act.  All licensees are therefore required to display a copy of their 
licence. For site operators the licence must be displayed in a prominent place in an area 
accessible to the public. For mobile collectors, it must be in a manner which enables the 
licence to be easily read by a person outside the vehicle. A criminal offence is committed by 
any scrap metal dealer who fails to fulfil this requirement. This offence is punishable on 
summary conviction with a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale. 
 
The cost of providing a licence in a form which can be displayed should be included in the 
local authority licence fee charges. 
 
Police objections to licence applications  
 
The police may object to a licence application where they believe that the applicant is not a 
suitable person as defined within the act.  The police can object where, for example, the  
applicant has been convicted of a relevant offence.  LAs should also consider 
representations from other organisations or individuals in considering the applicant’s 
suitability 
 
Where the police do object, the local authority should take this into consideration but must 
use their own judgement and discretion when taking a licence decision.  The local authority 
must allow for the person whose licence is about to be refused or revoked to be afforded the  
right to make representations. The local authority considering the matter must restrict its 
consideration to the issue of suitability of applicant and provide comprehensive reasons for  

Page 39



 

 

its decision.   
 
Costs associated with considering oral and written representations should be included in  
licence fee charges.    
 
Appeals 
 
There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against a decision to refuse a licence  
application, to include a condition within the licence, to revoke the licence or to vary the  
licence.  The costs associated with appeals and the costs of defending an appeal in the  
Magistrate Court should not be included in licence fee charges. 
 
The costs associated with defending a Judicial Review into whether the local authority has 
failed to have regard to the guidance on fees is not chargeable under the licence regime. 
 
Revocation of a licence and formulating and imposing licence conditions 
 
If a licence has been granted, it may be revoked or licence conditions imposed on a scrap 
metal dealer if the subsections within Clause 4 of the Scrap Metal Dealers Act are triggered.  
A local authority may impose conditions pending an appeal against revocation (section 4 (7)) 
or if the applicant or site manager has been convicted of a relevant offence (section 3 (8)). 
      
Variation of licence 
 
Schedule 1 paragraph 3(1) indicates that a local authority may, on an application, vary a  
licence by changing it from one type to another and (2) if there is a change in any of the  
matters mentioned in section 2(4)(a), (c) or (d) or (6)(a). 
 
These changes should be recorded by the local authority. The applicant is also under a  
duty to notify any convictions for relevant offences to the local authority. These measures  
ensure that a single record will be held of the licence holder’s history in terms of licensing  
matters. 
 
National Register of Scrap Metal Dealers 
 
Whilst a local authority can recover any costs incurred in transmitting information about a 
licence, the costs which the Environment Agency incurs are not chargeable under the 
licence regime. 
 
How long will a licence be valid for? 
 
Schedule 1 paragraph 1 of the 2013 Act specifies the terms of a licence.  It indicates that a 
licence expires at the end of the period of 3 years beginning with the day on which it is 
issued. 
 
Additional regulations and guidance 
 
The Home Office will be publishing regulations in relation to relevant offences  and the 
identification required to sell scrap metal over the summer of 2013.  These regulations will 
be published on www.gov.uk.  We will also be working with the Local Government 
Association, the British Metal Recycling Association and British Transport Police to produce 
additional guidance on the requirements of the new act. 
 
The Local Government Association guidance will include a breakdown of reasonable 
timescales for each of the activities associated with setting a fee.   

Page 40



 

 

 Annex A - Definitions 
 
What is a local authority? 
 
‘Local authority’ means — 
(a) in relation to England, the council of a district, the Common Council of 
the City of London or the council of a London borough; 
(b) in relation to Wales, the council of a county or a county borough. 
 
What is a scrap metal dealer? 
 
21 ‘Carrying on business as a scrap metal dealer’ and ‘scrap metal’ 
(2) A person carries on business as a scrap metal dealer if the person— 
(a) carries on a business which consists wholly or partly in buying or selling scrap metal, 
whether or not the metal is sold in the form in which it was bought, or 
(b) carries on business as a motor salvage operator (so far as that does not fall within 
paragraph (a)). 
 
What is a mobile collector? 
 
‘Mobile collector’ means a person who— 
(a) carries on business as a scrap metal dealer otherwise than at a site, and 
(b) regularly engages, in the course of that business, in collecting waste 
materials and old, broken, worn out or defaced articles by means of visits from door to door. 
 
What is a motor salvage operator? 
 
(4) For the purposes of subsection (2)(b), a person carries on business as a motor 
salvage operator if the person carries on a business which consists — 
(a) wholly or partly in recovering salvageable parts from motor vehicles 
for re-use or sale and subsequently selling or otherwise disposing of the 
rest of the vehicle for scrap, 
(b) wholly or mainly in buying written-off vehicles and subsequently 
repairing and reselling them, 
(c) wholly or mainly in buying or selling motor vehicles which are to be the 
subject (whether immediately or on a subsequent re-sale) of any of the 
activities mentioned in paragraphs (a) and (b), or 
(d) wholly or mainly in activities falling within paragraphs (b) and (c). 
 

                                            
 

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Scrap Metal Dealer Act 2013 Fee Setting
	Appendix A - LGA Guidance on Scrap Metal Dealers
	Appendix B: LGA Guidance on Fee Setting for Scrap Metal Dealers


